Strosnider, Brian

From: Booth-Calson, Amanda |(b)(6) |
Sent: Friday, Aprit 22, 2011 11:32 AM

To Strosnider, Bnan

Ce: TSAExecSec StRierre, Tracey, Keahan, Siobhan, QFR
Subject: Behavicral Science and Security 4/6/2011

Impontance. High

Piease make sure the nelow match up with your (C records. Answers are due COB &/3/11. Also, if the assigned QFR
doesn't pertain 0 your component please let me keow this by COB 4/25/11 so that | may reassign accordingly.
Assignments wil stand as 1s afler 4/25/11 and any QFR assigned to you wili be your responsibility to answer. In the event
that these (OFRs require input from another component please reach out 1o the relevant component to gain that input.

TSA Rep. Broun [ g03903 | training ! 412212011 | 5/3/2011 St
I
TSA Rep. Broun s 4030C4 | BOOs 4i222011 | 51312071 St
] )
TSA Rep. Broun | 903007 | orginated 42202011 | 5137207 1 5
Regards.

Amanda Booth-Coison
U.8. Department of Homeland Security
Office of the Secretary

N D)
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Strosnider, Brian

From:
Sent:
To:

¢
Subjert:

Impgrtance:

Hi Brian,

Booth-Colson, Amanda|(b)6) |

Friday, April 22 2011 12:08 PM

Strosnider, Brian

TSAExecSec, StPierre, Tracey, Saunders, Diane; S&T Exec Sec, QFR
Behavioral Science and Security 4/6/2011 « TSA's input

High

Below are two QFRs that are assigned to S&T from the April 6™ hearing. TSA needs to answer the highlighted questions
to complete the QFRs from Rep. Broun. Please provide S&T with the answers on or hefore May 3, 2011. Thank you.

1. WF903002 - For the purposc of the S&'|" study, you describe “high risk travelers” as “those passengers in
possession of serious prohibited and’or illegal items or individuals engaging in conduct leading to an

arrest”

a. Why is ‘terrorism’ not included in the definition of high risk travelers [S&T]

b. Has the definition of high risk travelers changed from when SPOT was first implemented? I so.
how? [TSA]

2. WF903006 - According to the GAQ report, S&T officials “agreed that SPCT was deploved hefore its
scientific underpinnings were fully validated.” (p. 15). Additionally, in discussing the S&T study, the
{rAQ roport states, “S&T s current research plan is not designed to fully validate whether behavior
detection and appearances can be effectively used to reliably identify individuals in an airport terminal
environment who pose a nisk to the aviation systenm.” {p. 20). Additionally, in the first paragraph of Dr.
Maria Hartwig’s writlen testimony, she says, “Tn bricf] the accumulated body of scientific work on
behavioral cues to deception does not provide support for the premise of the SPOT program. The
empirical support tor the underpinmings of the program 1s weak at best, and the program sufters from

theoretical flaws,”

a. Prior to implementing SPOT, why did TSA not validated the science behind the program?

[TSA]

b. Why did the S&T validation study not validate “whether behavior detection and appearances can
be effectively used to reliably identify individuals in an airport teeminal environment who posc a
risk to the aviation system?” |S&T|

¢. How do vou respond 1o Dr. Hartwig's comment? |S&T)
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(c) What aspects of the Israeli model are based on behavioral science?

Response:

The Honorable Paul Broun M.D

4. (903002) Question: For the purpose of the S&T study, you describe ‘high risk travelers’ as
“those passengers in possession of serious prohibited and/or illegal items or individuals
engaging in conduct leading to an arrest.”

(a) Why is ‘terrorism’ not included in the definition of high risk travelers [S&T]
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
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